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Overview of Workshops

The Department of Water Resources’ (DWR) FloodSAFE Environmental Stewardship and Statewide Resources Office (FESSRO) held four public workshops in December 2011. The meeting dates and locations were as follows:
· Tuesday, December 6, 2011 – Modesto 

· Wednesday, December 7, 2011 – West Sacramento

· Wednesday, December 14, 2011 – Chico 

· Monday, December 19, 2011 – held via webinar 


The primary objectives of the workshops were to:
· Present an overview of the Draft Central Valley Flood System Conservation Strategy Funding Guidelines
· Provide update on proposed revisions to the Guidelines
· Receive public comments and feedback on the Draft Guidelines
· Provide an overview of the anticipated schedule for release of solicitation funding 

The workshops also provided members of the public with informal opportunities to learn more about FESSRO and discuss possible funding opportunities with DWR staff.

A copy of the workshop agenda may be found in Appendix A. A list of the workshop participants may be found in Appendix B.
Presentation of Draft Central Valley Flood System Conservation Strategy Funding Guidelines


For each workshop, following introductions and a review of the meeting agenda, Lori Clamurro Chew, FESSRO, presented the draft Central Valley Flood System Conservation Strategy funding guidelines. Key topics covered in Ms. Chew’s presentation included:
· An overview of FESSRO and its role in the development of the Central Valley Flood Protection Plan (CVFPP) and long-term Conservation Strategy

· An overview of the CVFPP 
· The purpose and goals of the long-term Conservation Strategy and near-term Conservation Framework 
· An overview of the draft funding guidelines, including draft eligibility criteria and proposed revisions to the draft guidelines. Key proposed revisions that have come from internal DWR review include:

· The addition of clarifying language for the use of both direct expenditures and a competitive bidding process.

· Clarification that Proposition 1E requires that funded projects support mitigation to State Plan of Flood Control (SPFC) facilities. Funding can also be provided for participation in a Natural Communities Conservation Plan (NCCP).
· Replacement of the words “operation and maintenance” with the words “evaluation and repair” in the guidelines. 
· Next steps, including direct expenditures and the issuance of future requests for proposals (RFPs)


A link to the PowerPoint presentation is located on the FESSRO website at http://www.water.ca.gov/floodsafe/fessro/docs/announce_ppt.pdf. 

Following Ms. Chew’s presentation, workshop participants engaged in a plenary question-and-answer session. A summary of each workshop’s question-and-answer session is provided below. Ms. Chew noted that a frequently-asked-questions (FAQ) document, informed largely by the questions posed during the public workshops, will be developed and posted on the FESSRO website in January 2012.
Summary of Workshop Questions, Comments and Responses

Modesto Workshop (Tuesday, December 6, 2011)
Question/Comment (Q): What are the proposed revisions affecting the approach to direct expenditures in the guidelines?
Answer/Response (A): FESSRO is interested in initiating some projects through interagency agreements with other state agencies while achieving the same objectives. Any of those projects would need to meet same criteria as those submitted as part of a competitive bid process. 

Q: Can a local agency be a recipient of a direct expenditure?

A: Yes, it could potentially be a local agency. This would include cities, counties, and reclamation districts. 

Q: Is there an advantage for the State being an owner of a proposed project? Does the State have to be a partner in the projects being proposed?

A: It is not yet decided whether the State would be the owner of a particular site. The State contribution is expected to yield credits to SPFC facilities, meaning the project must yield credits for current and/or future mitigation obligations. 
Q: With respect to conservation activities, does “conservation” mean water supply and reliability?

A:  Not necessarily. DWR is looking to fund projects that provide multiple benefits. The term “conservation actions” refers to enhancing environmental conditions beyond the level of what would be required for mitigation only.

Q: How do activities like groundwater recharge provide mitigation for flood control projects?

A: Groundwater recharge usually refers to the use of detention basins that can serve the dual purpose of reducing flood peaks while simultaneously recharging groundwater. Groundwater recharge, for the purposes of these Guidelines, is listed among other activities that create other public benefits as part of an eligible project.
Q: Are projects that provide mitigation outside of the SPFC eligible?

A: It depends on the determination of the regulatory agencies involved. If a regulatory agency agrees that an action could provide mitigation benefits for SPFC actions, it could be considered for funding. This will likely be addressed on a case-by-case basis. 
Q: Could the State’s cost share for a funded project be 100%?

A: This has not been decided yet. FESSRO may consider providing 100% of the funding for a project.
Comment : Other Proposition 1E funding programs have cost-share requirements included in the guidelines. The cost-share guidelines specify which Department programs are subject to the cost-share requirements in the guidelines; FESSRO’s programs are not included among these programs.
Comment from FESSRO: The draft guidelines are intended to be general to allow flexibility and avoid having to be revised repeatedly. Specific information on criteria, weighting, schedule, funding available, per-project cost caps, and process will be contained within each individual RFP issued in accordance with the guidelines.

Q: Will specific types of mitigation actions be listed in the guidelines or another document?

A: This has not been done yet, but this can be put together in the future. As the CVFPP is completed and released by the end of 2011, FESSRO will likely have a better understanding of the types of habitats and species the Department will seek to mitigate for. More detail will be included within future RFPs.
Q: What is the timeframe for releasing the first RFP?

A: As soon as guidelines are approved by the DWR Director, FESSRO issue the first RFP. This will likely take place in the January-February 2012 timeframe. It is then anticipated that annual RFPs would be released in August of each year.
Q: Will FESSRO be conducting outreach to other agencies to pursue direct expenditures?

A: FESSRO needs to get a better sense of projects that are submitted in response to the first RFP. It will then determine if additional outreach is needed. 
Q: Will proposals involve everything from planning to construction and maintenance?

A: Proposals can be in various phases, but the project should be mitigation-focused. Prop 1E’s bond money cannot be used to fund mitigation for routine operation and maintenance on SPFC facilities, but may be used for project planning (including design and permitting), construction, and post-project monitoring. .
Q: Will the program cover acquisition of land?

A: Yes

Q: Will the program sponsor monitoring of species?

A: To the extent that the project supports mitigation or participation in an NCCP, yes. There are restrictions to what the funds can be used for, and it would need to fall within those guidelines.

Q: What does “preserve agricultural properties” mean specifically? 
A: One type of eligible activity involves acquiring flowage easements on agricultural lands to enable seasonal flooding. The Guidelines recognize the ecological values provided by agriculture, and want to encourage projects that can enhance ecological conditions seasonally while simultaneously reducing flood risk on agricultural parcels, however, they must provide mitigation to SPFC facilities
Q: In the eligibility criteria, it mentions that a project should not negatively impact conveyance. Conservation projects often have a negative impact on conveyance locally.

A: Negative impacts are being considered on a regional and system-wide scale.
Q: Will there be scoring to prioritize proposals?

A: The guidelines will be finalized first, then FESSRO will release the RFP with the scoring system included. The scoring could vary between different RFPs.
West Sacramento (Wednesday, December 7, 2011)
Q: What is the difference between the direct expenditure and competitive project processes?

A: FESSRO wants to leave its options open and fund eligible projects through whatever mechanisms are available. When FESSRO issues an RFP it will include specific criteria, but FESSRO would like to solicit other project ideas if they will be effective. 

Q: Can you provide guidance or reference a document to ensure a project is contributing to SPFC goals? Is there a quantitative case that must be made?
A: The project should provide mitigation credits to the SPFC. The expectation of benefits that the project will yield should be defined. The public draft 2012 CVFPP will be released in January 2012, and it will include additional guidance with respect to SPFC goals. There will also be a Programmatic Environment Impact Report (PEIR) released in 2012 that will identify particular impacts and the species that will be impacted. These documents will provide specific guidance. 

Q: Should applicants define acres of habitat, for example, for a type of species that is identified in the CVFPP? 
A: That will involve a negotiation among the resource agencies, but likely, yes. 

Q: The draft guidelines state that FESSRO will only fund property transactions from willing sellers. There might be instances where a project could fit into a broader action where condemnation is included. Will transactions that involve condemnation be allowed?

A: There is a limited amount of funding for this program, and FESSRO has concluded that working with willing sellers is the best approach. Condemnation might be pursued with other sources of flood management funding, but not for this specific program.
Q: With respect to cost sharing, will FESSRO follow guidelines that are currently in regulation and under review, or will cost sharing guidelines be developed for this program?

A: FESSRO does not necessarily need to follow the guidelines that have been established for other programs. Details on cost sharing will be outlined in each specific RFP.

Q: The eligibility criteria identify two types of eligible projects; one includes evaluation and repair of SPFC facilities. Can funding from this program be used to repair a levee? 

A: Yes, but the focus of the project must be on the mitigation associated with the levee repair. 

Q: How heavily weighted will agricultural conservation be with respect to the eligibility criteria?
A: This has not been determined yet. This may be weighted differently for each individual RFP. 
Q: With respect to cost sharing, if a proposed project is part of another project already under an existing local or state cost sharing agreement, would the cost sharing need to be the same, or could a project receive 100% of the cost even if the remainder of the cost share is different for other funding sources?

A: Yes, a project could still be funded at 100% of the project cost. Applicants should be careful about how funding sources are compiled though.


Q: With respect to mitigation credits, is there an opportunity for an agency to “pre-mitigate” and retain the rights over credits instead of passing them through to the State? 

A: This could be worked out. It is possible. 


Chico (Wednesday, December 14, 2011)
Q: Is $25 million the amount of funding that will be available per year, or the total amount available through FY 2015-16?

A: $25 million is the total amount available through FY 2015-16.
Q: With respect to changing the term “operation and maintenance” to “evaluation and repair,” it doesn’t appear that the change will be made throughout the document. Where will this revision occur? 

A: This specific revision will be made throughout the document wherever the language is not specific to the legislation. 
Q: What prompted revising “operation and maintenance” to “evaluation and repair” in the guidelines?

A: Proposition 1E funds generally cannot be used to support operations and maintenance. Repair can be funded under Proposition 1E, however. A project may have operations and maintenance as part of its scope, but the focus cannot be on operations and maintenance.

Q: How will FESSRO define when maintenance on a project begins?

A: This will be clarified in the RFP, which will include more detail than the guidelines.

Q: Does the program fund permitting?

A: The program can fund permitting, but it depends on the criteria of the specific RFP that is being issued and how the criteria are weighted. One project might not score as highly as another project that is ready to be implemented, for example. 

Q: Will DWR help applicants obtain permits from the Central Valley Flood Protection Board?

A: DWR may be able to help, but the project needs to yield mitigation credits for SPFC facilities. DWR recognizes that obtaining permits can be a challenge. 
Q: What will FESSRO likely focus on in the first RFP?
A: Priorities are likely to be more focused on implementation than planning. FESSRO has not fully fleshed out the criteria and weighting considerations yet; developing the guidelines is the first step. 
Q: With respect to relating a proposed project to impacts, have the impacts been quantified? 

A: No, but DWR has an idea of the habitat and species types that will need to be mitigated for. The 2012 CVFPP or CALFED activities may provide more guidance on this. 

Q: On Page 9, #5 of the draft guidelines, it states, “It shall detail how the ecological improvements will accrue to ecological mitigation obligations.” What will the mitigation obligations be?

A: In general, it means that a regulatory agency would need to sign off confirming that a project will yield riparian (or other) habitats that will have SPFC mitigation credits.
Q: Will the RFP identify specific species and/or habitat that should be mitigated for?
A: The RFPs will identify the habitat types but not likely the quantity required. The RFPs related to the Regional Advance Mitigation Planning (RAMP) program will include quantities because those quantities will be defined in the action plans that are being developed.

Q: An RFP should include a scope of work. The RFPs should be detailed about what FESSRO is looking for in terms of mitigation. 

A: The RFPs will include that detail, but since FESSRO is supporting other CVFPP efforts, this program needs to be consistent with the 2012 CVFPP, which is not yet formalized. When the RFP is issued, there will be more details included. 

Q: In the eligible costs section, do administrative costs include overhead costs?

A: Yes. Projects or activities funded under these Guidelines will follow federal accounting guidelines (OMB Circular A-87), which allow for indirect or overhead costs. 
Q: Consider revising the sentence “It shall detail how the ecological improvements will accrue to ecological mitigation obligations” to be more clear on what FESSRO is looking for. 

A: Requirements for the mitigation component will likely be clarified in the RFP. 
Q: In Section 5, #1, it states “The Department reserves the right to waive minor issues related to completeness of the application,” and in Section 5, #3, “Department personnel may request that the applicant provide clarification of existing information to better evaluate the merits of the project.” Will this create a situation where FESSRO will need to answer a number of questions from applicants regarding what is required? Will this create more work?

A: The RFP will be very specific in defining what is required. Including this language in the guidelines allows FESSRO to follow up with applicants on missing information. 
Q: Will the funding agreement be attached to the RFP?

A: It could be attached if that helps expedite the process.

Workshop held via webinar (Monday, December 19, 2011) 

Q: Can an applicant apply for both Prop 1E Conservation Strategy funds and the Flood Corridor Program? 
A: Yes, if the project meets the eligibility criteria it can apply to both programs. 


Q: What specifically is meant by “political feasibility” in the guidelines? Does this refer to letters of support from local government agencies?

A: Letters of support will strengthen an application. FESSRO would like to see assurances that there will not be significant implementation obstacles at the local level. FESSRO wants to make sure the project is well thought out and that outreach is taking place with local and state government agencies to make the project successful. 

Q: The Central Valley Flood Protection Board (CVFPB) has provided written comments on the draft guidelines. Projects that are positioned within regulated streams in the Central Valley are within the jurisdiction of the CVFPB. Encroachment permits would be required for these types of projects. The CVFPB is concerned about grants being awarded if they have adverse impacts on flood flows. FESSRO could reward a project that cannot be permitted. CVFPB would like to work out these strategic issues in the draft guidelines before they are finalized. CVFPB board staff is available to answer questions and provide guidance. 
A: The RFP will stipulate that a project that has its permits will be prioritized in the evaluation process. FESSRO will plan on contacting CVFPB staff if there are questions as to whether a project is feasible in this regard.

Q: The CVFPP initially focused on the Central Valley as defined by SB5; it now focuses on the smaller SPFC. What will be the geographic range for the Conservation Strategy funding program?

A: Programs will need to support mitigation for flood system facilities within the SPFC, or be for participation in an NCCP. If a regulatory agency determines that mitigation within the SPFC could be achieved by a project outside of the SPFC, then that would be possible. 
Appendix A – Meeting Agenda


Central Valley Flood System Conservation Strategy 
Funding Guidelines Public Workshops

Department of Water Resources 
FloodSAFE Environmental Stewardship and Statewide Resources Office


Tuesday, December 6, 2011

1:00 – 3:00 p.m.  

Stanislaus County Agricultural Center, Rooms ABC

3800 Cornucopia Way, #B

Modesto, CA 95358-9492

Objectives 

· Present an overview of the Draft Central Valley Flood System Conservation Strategy Funding Guidelines
· Provide update on proposed revisions to the Guidelines
· Receive public comments and feedback on the Draft Guidelines
· Provide an overview of the anticipated schedule for release of solicitation funding 

Agenda

	Time
	Topic 
	Presenter(s)

	12:30 p.m.
	Arrivals, Sign-In
	

	1:00 p.m.



	Open House – Opportunity to learn about FESSRO and for discussion with FESSRO staff
	· All

	1:15 p.m.
	Welcome, Agenda Review, Introductions   


	· Lori Clamurro Chew (FESSRO)

· Eric Poncelet (facilitator)

	1:25 p.m.


	Presentation – Overview of Conservation Strategy Funding Guidelines and Relevant Background Information 
	· Lori Clamurro Chew (FESSRO)

	1:55 p.m.
	Questions and Comments 
	· Eric Poncelet (facilitator)

· Workshop participants



	2:30 p.m.
	Open House – Opportunity for discussion with FESSRO Staff  
	· All

	3:00 p.m.
	Adjourn
	


Appendix B – Workshop Participants

Modesto (Tuesday, December 6, 2011)
	Name
	Agency/Organization

	John Brown 
	Central Valley Flood Protection Board

	Lori Clamurro Chew
	DWR-FESSRO

	Angela Freitas
	Stanislaus County 

	Terri Gaines
	DWR-FESSRO 

	Benjamin Gettleman
	Kearns & West (Facilitator)

	Reggie Hill 
	Lower San Joaquin Levee District 

	Elizabeth Hubert 
	DWR-FESSRO

	Don Kurosaka
	URS

	Ron Melcer
	DWR-FESSRO

	Barry Oregan 
	PBI 

	Eric Poncelet
	Kearns & West (Facilitator)

	Shayan Rehman 
	Wood Rodgers

	Julie Rentner
	River Partners 

	Caitlyn Roddy
	DWR-CVFPO 



West Sacramento (Wednesday, December 7, 2011)

	Name
	Agency/Organization

	Michelle Bessette
	WSAFCA

	Lori Clamurro Chew
	DWR-FESSRO

	Scott Deal 
	DWR-CVFPO 

	Chris Ferrari
	Wood Rodgers

	Terri Gaines
	DWR-FESSRO 

	Benjamin Gettleman
	Kearns & West (Facilitator)

	Michelle Hawley
	URS 

	Mark Horne
	Cardno Entrix 

	Brian Keating
	Placer County Flood Control 

	Mick Klassen 
	

	Derek Larson
	MBK Engineers 

	Natasha Nelson 
	DWR-FESSRO

	Gail Newton
	DWR-FESSRO

	Eric Poncelet
	Kearns & West (Facilitator)

	Matt Reeve
	DWR-FESSRO

	Scott Rice
	DWR consultant 

	Ward Tabor
	DWR legal 

	Mark Tompkins
	Newfields 

	Magill Weber
	The Nature Conservancy 

	Thomas Wehri
	California Association of Resource Conservation Districts 


Chico (Wednesday, December 14, 2011)
	Name
	Agency/Organization

	Jessica Bourne
	River Partners

	Robert Capriola
	Westervelt Ecological 

	Lori Clamurro Chew
	DWR-FESSRO

	Tony Danna
	DWR-FESSRO

	Scott Deal 
	DWR-CVFPO 

	Jane Dolan
	Sacramento River Conservation Forum 

	Wendie Duron
	The Nature Conservancy

	Megan Foster 
	Yuba-Sutter Farm Bureau 

	Amanda Freeman 
	River Partners

	Terri Gaines
	DWR-FESSRO 

	Benjamin Gettleman
	Kearns & West (Facilitator)

	Eric Ginney
	ESA PWA

	Adam Henderson
	DWR-FESSRO

	Amber Leininger
	Deer Creek Watershed Conservancy 

	Aric Lester
	DWR 

	Ryan Luster
	The Nature Conservancy

	Eugene Massa
	CBDD/BWGWD

	Jeff Matthews
	Westervelt Ecological

	Lester Messina
	Glen County 

	Robert McCollum 
	

	Eric Miller
	MPM Engineering 

	Natasha Nelson 
	DWR-FESSRO

	Cathy Norlice
	The Nature Conservancy

	Eric Poncelet
	Kearns & West (Facilitator)

	Helen Swagerty
	River Partners

	Sally Wallace
	Macready Ranch 

	Jamison Watts
	Northern California Regional Land Trust 



Workshop held via webinar (Monday, December 19, 2011) 
	Name
	Agency/Organization

	Jim Chapman
	USDA NRCS

	Lori Clamurro Chew
	DWR-FESSRO

	Scott Deal 
	DWR-CVFPO 

	Thomas Engler
	MBK Engineers                

	Terri Gaines
	DWR-FESSRO 

	Benjamin Gettleman
	Kearns & West (Facilitator)

	Margie Graham
	DWR Northern Region                

	James Herota
	CVFPB

	Leah McNearney
	DWR-FESSRO

	Michael Mitchener
	Dewberry      

	Ricardo Pineda
	Chief, DWR Division of Flood Management, Floodplain Risk Management Branch           

	Eric Poncelet
	Kearns & West (Facilitator)

	Mohammad Porbaha
	CVFPB

	Mary Randall
	DWR Northern Region 

	Suzanne Turek
	California Department of Fish and Game 


Summary: Conservation Strategy Funding Guidelines Public Workshops (Held December 2011) 
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